
TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY GROUP 
 
Date and Time:- Wednesday 9 July 2025 at 10.00 a.m. 

 
Venue:- Microsoft Teams 

 
Membership:- All Elected Members and Parish Council Representatives. 

 
 
The items which will be discussed are described on the agenda below and there are 
reports attached which give more details. 
 
Rotherham Council advocates openness and transparency as part of its democratic 
processes.    
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
 
1. Apologies for Absence  
  

 
 
2. Minutes of the previous meeting held on 19th March, 2025 (Pages 3 - 9) 
  

 
 
3. Matters arising from the previous minutes (not covered by the agenda 

items)  
  

 
 
4. Questions on Transport Issues (Pages 11 - 14) 
  

 
 
5. South Yorkshire Mayoral Combined Authority Transport, - Update  
  

 
6. Bus Operators - Update  
  

(1) First Group 
(2) Stagecoach 
(3) Rotherham Community Transport 

 
 
7. Railway Operators - Update  
  

 
 
8. RMBC Transportation Unit - Updates  



  

 
 
9. Any other business  
  

 
 

The next meeting of the Transportation Advisory Board  
will be held on Wednesday 17 September 2025 

commencing at 10.00 a.m. 
via Microsoft Teams. 

 
JOHN EDWARDS, 
Chief Executive. 
 



1 TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY GROUP - 19/03/25 

 

TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY GROUP 
Wednesday 19 March 2025 

 
 
Present:- Councillor Taylor (in the Chair); Councillors Adair, Allen, Bacon, Baggaley, 
Bennett-Sylvester, Bower, Brent, Garnett, Harper, Rashid, Thorp, Williams, Yasseen 
and Mr. C. Jepson (Parish Councillor). 
 

Apologies for absence:- Apologies were received from Councillors Alam, Ball, Baker-
Rogers, Beresford, Z. Collingham, Cusworth, Elliott, Foster, Jackson, Knight and 
Pitchley, Stables along with Mr. M. Elliott, Mrs. J. Hart and Mr. M. Wordsworth 
(Parish Councillors). 
 
16.  

  
MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 27TH NOVEMBER, 
2024  
 

 Consideration was given to the minutes of the previous meeting held on 
27th November, 2024. 
 
Agreed:- That the minutes of the meeting held on 27th November, 2024, 
be approved as a correct record of proceedings. 
 

17.  
  
MATTERS ARISING FROM THE PREVIOUS MINUTES  
 

 There were no matters arising. 
 

18.  
  
QUESTIONS ON TRANSPORT ISSUES  
 

 The Chair referred to the questions submitted and the responses 
received.  He offered those Members who had submitted questions the 
opportunity to ask a supplementary question and the following Members 
responded in relation to their questions:- 
 
Question 3 – Councillor Bacon reiterated his own and the passenger’s 
concerns about the overcrowding she had experienced whilst travelling on 
the No. 21 bus from Rotherham to Harthill. 
 
John Young from Stagecoach and Nathan Broadhead from SYMCA both 
confirmed there had been no reported concerns on this route post 
pandemic and whilst challenges with standing passengers at peak times 
existed, standing passenger numbers were within expected regulations 
and the capacity was definitive.  
 
This was a well-used route and the driver knew and took on board the 
consequences of overloading passengers.   
 
The Chair suggested that if there were any further concerns for Councillor 
Bacon to take this up with specific representatives. 
 
 

Page 3 Agenda Item 2



TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY GROUP - 19/03/25 2 
 

 
 
Question 4 – Councillor Thorp asked if there was an opportunity through 
Active Travel for funding to create safer areas to allow children to cross 
roads safely. 
 
Nathan Broadhead from SYMCA was not aware of any funding, but would 
take this matter away and come back to Councillor Thorp with the 
outcome and also respond on potential funding related to a crossing on 
Broom Lane. 
 
Question 10 – Councillor Bennett-Sylvester referred to the inconsistencies 
with the First App and the map in Rotherham Interchange which did not 
list Thrybergh Country Park.  He asked if he could be supported to get this 
rectified. 
 
Nathan Broadhead from SYMCA would pick up these concerns and 
ascertain what changes could be made and would endeavour to ensure 
the bus stop names were the same on both sides of the road outside the 
entrance to Thrybergh Country Park. 
 
Question 11 – Councillor Bennett-Sylvester highlighted the demand for a 
bus service up Herringthorpe Valley Road to assist young people with 
getting to St. Bernard’s Catholic High School. 
 
Nathan Broadhead from SYMCA confirmed there was no dedicated 
service from either Stagecoach or First.  The 114 had been re-routed.  
There was no dedicated service for catholic children without those living in 
Thrybergh travelling into the interchange and back out again.  It was 
indeed a long walk up Herringthorpe Valley Road from the mushroom 
roundabout for young people.  This issue would be taken back and see 
what improvements could be made, if any, from September. 
 

19.  
  
SOUTH YORKSHIRE MAYORAL COMBINED AUTHORITY 
TRANSPORT UPDATE  
 

 Nathan Broadhead, Bus Partnership and Development Manager from 
SYMCA, confirmed that as of 18th March, 2025 SYMCA, under a franchise 
agreement with the DfT, would take control of the bus network including 
depots, bus fleets, routes, timetables, service standards, tickets and fares. 
Publicly controlled buses would start to roll out in South Yorkshire from 
September, 2027. 
 
This would provide bus services across the four districts with details to 
follow. 
 
There were a number of options within Rotherham especially around the 
Blackburn/Kimberworth area for an evening/Sunday service and work 
would take place with operators with a view to changes from April. 
 

Page 4



3 TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY GROUP - 19/03/25 

 

 
 
SYMCA’s Communications Team and Nathan Broadhead himself would 
be more than willing to discuss any concerns that Members may have. 
 
The Chair extended the invitation for Members to ask any questions. 
 
Councillor Bennett-Sylvester welcomed the positive franchise 
announcement, but asked if this would allow for improvements to the 
challenges being faced in the toilet area in Rotherham interchange even if 
this meant a charge would be applied. 
 
Nathan Broadhead confirmed access to the toilets was currently free, but 
would seek further information from relevant people to see how the 
concerns being raised could be addressed. 
 
Councillor Williams welcomed the franchise announcement and asked if 
an all Member Seminar could be arranged in Rotherham to provide further 
detail.  In addition, he also referred to a previous report he had made 
about a bus stop in West Melton which was yet to receive a response. 
 
Nathan Broadhead confirmed more information would be provided in due 
course and consideration could be given to a seminar.  He asked 
Councillor Williams to forward the email to himself and he would 
endeavour to get a response. 
 

20.  
  
BUS OPERATORS UPDATE  
 

 First Buses 
 
Steve Radford from First Buses reported on minor changes to the X1 and 
X2 which would provide more space in between services serving Bramley 
and Maltby. 
 
In addition there were minor tweaks planned to the 115/116 and 139/141 
services. 
 
The 95A service through Aston/Swallownest/Aughton would no longer 
provide a service to Crystal Peaks on an hourly basis as this could no 
longer be sustained on the current numbers. 
 
Councillor Bacon noted when this service was reinstated that it would 
likely fail.  He asked if SYMCA would provide a replacement. 
 
Nathan Broadhead from SYMCA confirmed there were no plans to 
replace this service.  The 26/26A provided a two hourly link to Crystal 
Peaks. 
 
Councillor Garnett asked if the 139 service which went up Ox Close 
Avenue could resume for elderly residents who struggled up the hill and 

Page 5



TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY GROUP - 19/03/25 4 
 

served a wider area. 
 
Steve Radford from First confirmed the service ran along Roughwood 
Road and the 138 along Kimberworth Park Road at the top.  There were 
no plans to change these services or to look again at the network.  If there 
were changes to the 139/141 along Roughwood Road the frequency of 
service would be lost. 
 
Councillor Adair welcomed the improvements made at Treeton and 
thanked First Buses for their involvement. 
 
Stagecoach 
 
John Young from Stagecoach confirmed twenty-three electric buses were 
now in service.  The services were reliable and had been well received. 
 
Improvements to the 22x/221 service upgrade were positive with growth 
in patronage. 
 
Service delivery from Rawmarsh Depot was at:- 
 
 Punctuality    87% 
 Over Christmas   82% 
 
 Reliability of journeys Period 12 99.85% 
 Reliability for last two weeks 99.93% 
 
These were some of the best results anywhere in the UK. 
 
Work on the Parkgate Corridor had helped bus services and hopefully 
from the April change date, service punctuality would further improve as a 
result of planned minor alterations. 
 
Community Transport 
 
No representative was in attendance, but efforts would be made for him to 
attend future meetings. 
 

21.  
  
RAILWAY OPERATORS UPDATE  
 

 Richard Isaac, Northern Rail, gave the following performance update:- 
 
Cancellations    2.4% 
Time to 3   81.5% 
Time to 15   98.7% 
 
Performance was pretty good for the East Region with no data for the 
Hope Valley for Manchester. 
 
 

Page 6



5 TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY GROUP - 19/03/25 

 

 
 
Details of an event was provided which was held on International 
Women’s Day in York which included inspirational employment 
opportunities in the rail industry. 
 
Northern Rail was also involved in a collaboration with Rotherham College 
and the U.K. Parliament in engaging young people.  The College had 
been involved in a poster event promoting the Yorkshire Coast and more 
recently South Yorkshire. 
 
The most recent event had involved a group of seven Rotherham 
students visiting the Houses of Parliament and meeting M.Ps.  They were 
also afforded the opportunity to sit in on the Welfare Rights Committee.  
Lunch had been offered at the DfT. 
 
Northern Rail were always promoting volunteering and employment 
opportunities and shared all vacant posts with Rotherham College. 
 
Councillor Garnett welcomed the proactive collaboration, but asked if 
vacancies could be shared more widely and if there were any other 
collaborating opportunities in the pipeline. 
 
Richard Issac confirmed that the partnership was primarily with 
Rotherham College, but engagement opportunities were afforded other 
students from Year 6.  Northern Rail were also involved in active learning 
and were happy to be involved in events bringing people together. 
 
The Chair asked about the impact of train cancellations on weekend 
working. 
 
Richard Issac confirmed that this side of the Pennines an older franchise 
agreement was in existence where weekend working was voluntary.  
Discussions would be ongoing prior to the move to become GBR. 
 

22.  
  
RMBC TRANSPORTATION UNIT UPDATES  
 

 Nat Porter, Interim Head of Transportation Infrastructure, gave the 
following 
powerpoint presentation for the Transport Infrastructure Service:- 
 

• Milestones 
− Corton Wood Crossing 
− LNRS1 Swinton and Rockingham and Thurcroft and Wickersley 

South 
− Rotherham Gateway Station Business Case Submission 
 

• Ongoing Developments 
- Active Travel masterplans 

o Wath, Dinnington, Rotherham West/Central. 

Page 7



TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY GROUP - 19/03/25 6 
 

o Due to complete April. 
- LNRS1 

o Wales, Hoober and Rotherham West schemes 
programmed by HDT to start around late March. 

o Anston and Woodsetts, Rawmarsh East, Maltby East 
design being finalised for issue for construction. 

o Bramley working through design challenges (trees). 
o Boston Castle funding ringfenced, development and 

delivery aligned to CRSTS majors. 
- CRSTS major schemes 

o Consultation feedback being feed for designers’ 
consideration. 

o Working with Cadent Gas in respect of co-ordination of 
major gas works on Fitzwilliam Road. 

- Crossings 
o Wath Road/Brampton Road preliminary design complete 

pending RSA. 
o Broad Street, Parkgate in late stages of preliminary 

design. 
- LNRS2 

o Feasibility complete for five schemes. 
o Two schemes require reconsideration. 
o Two schemes aligned with CRSTS majors (funding is 

ringfenced). 
o One scheme is feasibility study due complete July. 
o One in funding discussion with third party, one is pending 

a discussion re: an emerging partner issue. 
- Currently reviewing resourcing to ensure designs ready for start 

on site Spring 2026 
o Subject to public consultation, technical investigations, etc. 

 

• Capital Programme 202526 
o Approved 17 Mar (subject to call-in). 
o Final financial contribution to close LNRS. 
o Additional money to enable delivery of Broad Street crossing 

and bus priority. 
o Pedestrian crossings prioritisation and development. 
o Monitoring and evaluation. 
o Minor works. 

 

• Beyond 2025/26 
o No confirmation of funding beyond March 2027. 
o More details expected around June. 
o 2026/27 programme will depend on that. 
o Need to understand how national and regional priorities will 

shape the programme. 
 

Councillor Bennett-Sylvester noted all the updates, but specifically asked 
which planning applications had funded via Section 106 the Mushroom 
Roundabout feasibility study. 

Page 8



7 TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY GROUP - 19/03/25 

 

 
Further details  would be provided after the meeting via email. 
 

23.  
  
ANY OTHER BUSINESS  
 

 John Young from Stagecoach reported several concerns on the Blackburn 
Estate for the 137 service with parked cars causing service delays.  In the 
event that this service was expanded then the number of cars parked 
could increase. 
 
Nat Porter, Interim Head of Transportation Infrastructure, asked for details 
to be forwarded on and the service would look into this problem. 
 

24.  
  
DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS  
 

 Details were provided of all future meetings for the Transportation 
Advisory Group which would continue to be at 10.00 a.m. on a 
Wednesday on a virtual basis via Microsoft Teams:- 
 
18th June, 2025  
17th September, 2025 
19th November, 2025 
11th February, 2026 
 

 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Questions to Transport Advisory Group 
9th July, 2025 

 
 
Question 1 – From Bob Croxton, Treeton Parish Council 
Why it cost more for a single rail ticket both ways between Rotherham and Leeds than 
it does between Sheffield/Meadowhall and Leeds? As illustrated below from Northern 
Rail’s website on the same train the cost is twice as much! This does not encourage 
people to use Rotherham Station! 
 

OUT 
Tue 27 May 2025 
Sheffield to Leeds 
 

OUT 
Tue 27 May 2025 
Rotherham Central to Leeds 

 Standard 1st class  Standard 1st class 

12:02-13:25 £14.60 Not available 11:58-13:14 £22.10 Not 
available 

12:15-13:31 £6.60 
Limited 
availability 

Not available 12:28-13:31 £13.80 Not 
available 

12:18-13:14 £10.80 
Limited 
availability 

Not available 12:58-14:14 £22.10 Not 
available 

12:21-13:01 £14.60 £26.30 13:28-14:33 £13.80 Not 
available 

 

Page 11 Agenda Item 4



 

Page 12



 
 

  

Page 13



Northern Rail 
Answer:-  This an advanced purchase offer to manage overcrowding on the 
Leeds to Nottingham service (Fast). 
Via our advanced purchase offer Northern Rail aimed to move customers on to 
its stopping services to make it more attractive from Sheffield and Meadowhall 
to Leeds. 
 

Question 2 – From Councillor Currie 
Please could I ask why the bus stop on Hesley Lane cannot be replaced, when the 
buses do not stop sometimes or overshoot the place where there should be a stop. I 
am currently trying to get people in our ward to use public transport instead of their 
cars and encourage active travel ? 
SYMCA 
Answer:-  The issue of the bus stop at Hesley Lane was currently with SYMCA’s 
infrastructure team and RMBC Highways. The reinstatement of the bus stop was 
complicated by the fact there was a dropped kerb at the location. The relevant 
officers would be alerted that this issue had been raised at TAG and request a 
further update on potential solutions to reinstate.  
 
 
Question 3 – From Councillor Sheppard 
Very often, the live display on bus stops and in Interchanges fail at weekends and 
bank holidays and remains off until the next working day.  This can be a real issue for 
people who struggle to read timetables or, if at a stop, there may be no timetable at 
all.  What measures could be introduced to ensure a quick reset to the system can be 
made?” 
SYMCA 
Answer:-  Thank you for raising this. We are aware of this issue and completely 
understand the difficulties it can cause for our customers, especially when there 
is no paper timetable available or for those who may find printed timetables hard 
to read. 
  
When this happens, we strongly encourage people to report faults to us, as we 
cannot be everywhere but can respond more quickly when issues are logged. 
We are actively looking at how we can improve this, including introducing new 
measures to help us manage and reset the system more effectively during 
weekends and bank holidays. 
  
In the meantime, all bus stops should have up-to-date timetable carousels, and 
we will look at ways to better promote access to our website and other journey 
planning tools to help people find up-to-date information. 
 

Page 14


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the previous meeting held on 19th March, 2025
	4 Questions on Transport Issues

